
Franco, Mary 

From: Jeff Russell <jrussell@highbeamsystems.com > 

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 12:04 PM 
To: Franco, Mary 
Subject: I would like to be placed on the agenda for the next Board meeting 

Ms. Franco, 

Would you kindly accept this as my request to address the Board at the next scheduled Board meeting. I will be 
discussing the recent reports of Mr. Galvan's marijuana use and his need to resign his position. 

Please let me know if you require any further information. Also, if you would kindly respond to this email upon your 
receipt. 

Thank you, 
Jeff Russell . 
1703 Redbud 
Odessa, TX 79761 
432-352-8993 
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ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Phone: (432) 456-0000 
P .O . Box 3912 • 802 N . Sam Houston Ave· Odessa , Texas 79760 

www .ecto rcounlyisd .org 

May 10,2013 

Mr. Jeff Russell 
1703 Redbud 
Odessa, TX 79761 

Dear Mr. Russell: 

This is to confinn your request to be placed on the agenda for the Board ofTrustees meeting 
to be held on Tuesday, June 18,2013 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the ECISD 
Administration Building located at 802 North Sam Houston. 

A copy of Board Policy BED(Local) is attached for your infonnation. 

Sincerely, 

H.T. Sanchez, Ed.D. 
Superintendent o/Schools Interim 

Attachment: Board Policy BED(Local) 

Cc: 	 Ray Beaty, D.C., Board President 
Mike Atkins, School Attorney 

Via Certified Letter: 7011 2970000279125052 


